

**FINANCE COMMITTEE**  
**MINUTES**  
May 15, 2015

Meeting called to order at 6:00 P.M.

All members present

Joint meeting with the School Committee represented by Quesnel, Pietras, Evren and Rokowski and by Supt. of Schools Houle. The discussion elaborated upon our previous meeting with some committee members on April 29<sup>th</sup> regarding the finalized school budget. The bottom line as presented is correct even though an error exists in the sums and minuses. They feel that there is too little time to develop a successful override this year but that one will probably be necessary next year. They hope to be able to make some other changes to improve the financial outlook. We indicated that we would probably look favorably on another one year subsidy to include the transportation savings as well as the additional gap totaling some \$360,000.

Discussed the proposed sewer project and the possible implications of its proposed override to a new school building and operating needs of the schools.

Motion made, seconded and approved unanimously to adjourn at 9:20 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert Glesmann, Clerk